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Swapnil Sutar

From: Ritesh Mangle <bm.mumbai@jagit.in>
Sent: 26 February 2024 18:40
To: Swapnil Sutar
Cc: 'Jagit Mumbai'; Sandeep Bhat; Abdul Rehman; Siddharth Muttha
Subject: RE: Fwd: Need quote for TFSCPL-2324-00125- Chennai INT TERMINAL T2  - Travel Food Services Pvt Ltd

Dear Sir,  
 
The refilling facility & HPT processing unit is in Mumbai. Request you to please get the FE to our Turbhe office.  
 
Please consider transport of FE in your scope  
 
Thank you  
 

 

 
---- On Mon, 26 Feb 2024 18:13:38 +0530 Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> wrote --- 
 
Dear Jagit Team, 
  
Request to you confirm Transport cost also. 
  
Thanks & Regards, 
  
Swapnil Sutar 
📱 | ☎  +91 9987022136 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
  

From: Jagit Mumbai <mumbai@jagit.in>  
Sent: 24 February 2024 12:02 
To: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Ritesh Mangle <bm.mumbai@jagit.in>; Siddharth Muttha <siddharth@jagit.in> 
Subject: Re: Fwd: Need quote for TFSCPL-2324-00125- Chennai INT TERMINAL T2 - Travel Food Services Pvt Ltd 
  
Dear Sir, 
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Please refer to the below quote : - 
  

Sr 
No 

Description Qty 
warranty 

Rate Amt HPT Charges 
provided 

1 
Testing and refilling of ABC 2KG Extinguisher inclusive 
painting  - 6nos 

6 3 Years ₹ 690.00 ₹ 4,140.00 ₹ 550.00 

2 
Testing and refilling of ABC 4KG Extinguisher inclusive 
painting  - 6nos, THREE YEARS VALAIDITY 

6 3 Years ₹ 1,047.00 ₹ 6,282.00 ₹ 550.00 

3 
Testing and refilling of ABC 5KG Extinguisher inclusive 
painting  - 1nos, THREE YEARS VALAIDITY 

1 3 Years ₹ 1,350.00 ₹ 1,350.00 ₹ 750.00 

4 
Testing and refilling of ABC 6KG Extinguisher inclusive 
painting  - 1nos, THREE YEARS VALAIDITY 

1 3 Years ₹ 1,570.00 ₹ 1,570.00 ₹ 750.00 

5 
Testing and refilling of Water type Extinguisher 9ltrs inclusive 
painting  - 1nos, THREE YEARS VALAIDITY 

1 3 Years ₹ 2,700.00 ₹ 2,700.00 ₹ 750.00 

6 
Testing and refilling of CO2 2 KG Extinguisher inclusive 
painting - 1nos, THREE YEARS Validity 

1 3 Years ₹ 500.00 ₹ 500.00 ₹ 550.00 

7 
Testing and refilling of CO2 4.5 KG Extinguisher inclusive 
painting - 3nos, THREE YEARS Validity 

3 3 Years ₹ 1,125.00 ₹ 3,375.00 ₹ 550.00 

8 
total cost Rs 18750refilling of CO2 4.5 KG Extinguisher inclusive 
painting - 1nos, THREE YEARS Validity 

1     ₹ 0.00   

9 
Refilling of ABC 6 KG Extinguisher inclusive painting - 3nos, 
THREE YEARS Validity 

3 3 Years ₹ 1,570.00 ₹ 4,710.00 ₹ 750.00 

10 
nfilled Extinguisher inclusive painting - 3nos, THREE YEARS 
Validity 

3     ₹ 0.00   

       
       
   Other Terms & Condition      
   Pick up & drop charges extra at actual      
   GST 18% applicable extra      
   Consumables such as pressure guage, hose, valve if faulty will be charges extra at actual   

 
 
Note : Sir if the Fire Extinguisher is more than 3 years old then please consider HPT charges while issuing Purchase Order 
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Please let us know if anything else is required.  
  
Thank you very much. 
  
  
---- On Fri, 23 Feb 2024 15:14:15 +0530 Ritesh Mangle <bm.mumbai@jagit.in> wrote --- 
  
  
  
Please share the quotation 
  
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
  
Ritesh Mangle 
Branch Manager - Mumbai | Jagit India Private Limited 

 
Corporate Office: S No 46/1A/2, Sonawane Industrial Estate, Pune Satara Road, Pune 411009, India  
Branch Office: B18, Punit Industrial Estate, Thane Belapur Road,Turbhe MIDC, Navi Mumbai 400705, India 
Ph: +91 22 20877176 | Customer Care: +91 8482825262 
Mob: +91 9271100104 
www.jagit.in 
  
  

 
This email, including any attachments contains information which is confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the 
intended recipient, please notify us immediately and delete this email without taking any copies or showing it to 
anyone. Unauthorized use of this email is prohibited. Email transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error 
free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or may contain viruses. 
The views expressed in this mail are solely those of the sender and do not necessary reflect that of Jagit India Pvt. Ltd., 
unless confirmed officially. Jagit India Pvt. Ltd. does not accept any consequential liability, damage or obligation for 
the emails of the sender. 
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============ Forwarded Message ============ 
From : swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in 
Cc : sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in,abdul.rehman@k-corp.in 
Date : Fri, 23 Feb 2024 14:37:14 +0530 
Subject : Need quote for TFSCPL-2324-00125- Chennai INT TERMINAL T2 
============ Forwarded Message ============ 
  

Dear Partner, 
Please quote for fire Extinguisher refilling quote. 
  

Sr NO Description Qty 
warranty 
provided Rate Amt 

1 Testing and refilling of ABC 2KG Extinguisher inclusive painting  - 6nos 6       
2 Testing and refilling of ABC 4KG Extinguisher inclusive painting  - 6nos, THREE YEARS VALAIDITY 6       
3 Testing and refilling of ABC 5KG Extinguisher inclusive painting  - 1nos, THREE YEARS VALAIDITY 1       
4 Testing and refilling of ABC 6KG Extinguisher inclusive painting  - 1nos, THREE YEARS VALAIDITY 1       
5 Testing and refilling of Water type Extinguisher 9ltrs inclusive painting  - 1nos, THREE YEARS VALAIDITY 1       
6 Testing and refilling of CO2 2 KG Extinguisher inclusive painting - 1nos, THREE YEARS Validity 1       
7 Testing and refilling of CO2 4.5 KG Extinguisher inclusive painting - 3nos, THREE YEARS Validity 3       
8 total cost Rs 18750refilling of CO2 4.5 KG Extinguisher inclusive painting - 1nos, THREE YEARS Validity 1       
9 Refilling of ABC 6 KG Extinguisher inclusive painting - 3nos, THREE YEARS Validity 3       

10 nfilled Extinguisher inclusive painting - 3nos, THREE YEARS Validity 3       
  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
  
Swapnil Sutar 
📱 | ☎  +91 9987022136 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
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Thanks & Regards, 
  
Ankita Parab 
Sales Executive | Jagit India Private Limited 

 
Corporate Office: S No 46/1A/2, Sonawane Industrial Estate, Pune Satara Road, Pune 411009, India  
Branch Office: B18, Punit Industrial Estate, Thane Belapur Road,Turbhe MIDC, Navi Mumbai 400705, India 
Ph: +91 22 20877176 | Customer Care: +91 8482825262 
Mob: +91 9271100106 
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
 
 


